Colletti Alexandria

From: Nathan Atanu

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 10:39 AM
To: Colletti Alexandria

Subject: RE: GCC Staffing Question - Danville

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Alex,

At the time of the Danville incident there were 28 fully staffed controllers (26 operator qualified controllers and 2
controllers in training). The shifts are 12-hour shifts.

Thanks

Manager, Operational Compliance
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